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South Downs

National Park Authority

Jeremy Patterson Our Ref: SDNP/18/01323/ADJAUT
County Hall Contact Officer: David Cranmer

St Anne's Cresent Tel. No.: ]

Lewes

East Sussex 15th March 2018
BN7 TUE

Dear Sir/Madam,

Neighbouring Authority Consultation

Proposal: ADJOINING AUTHORITY CONSULTATION - EAST SUSSEX COUNTY COUNCIL -
LW/799/CM(EIA) - The construction and use of plant, namely aggregate processing
plant, aggregate bagging plant, concrete batching plant and buildings, ancillary
offices and stores for processing and utilising aggregates landed at Newhaven Port
and distribution of the products by road and rail together with access to the public
highway and the extension of an existing rail siding.

Address: Fishers Wharf, Newhaven Port, Newhaven

The SDNPA has no additional comments to make following the previous response
dated 5 December 2017.

Yours faithfully

TIM SLANEY
Director of Planning
South Downs National Park Authority

Contact Officer
David Cranmer

South Downs National Park Authority, South Downs Centre, Midhurst, GU29 9DH
Tel: 01730 814810 Email: planning@southdowns.gov.uk






